
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Vanessa Kennedy <VKennedy@canadianwomen.org>
Sent: April 28, 2020 3:09 PM
To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Paulette Senior
Cc: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC); Beth Malcolm
Subject: RE: Call with Minister Anita Anand / Appel avec la ministre Anita Anand

Hello Tyler,
I have confirmed that Paulette Senior can be available for 7:15 pm tonight.
Paulette can be reached at - ; she was hoping her colleague Beth Malcolm (- could
join her.

Is that possible and would a conference call be better?
Thank you

Vanessa Kennedy
Executive Assistant
Canadian Women's Foundation
1920 Yonge St., Suite 302, Toronto, ON, WS 3E2
416-365-1444 x234 / 1.866.293.4483
vkennedyCcanadianwomen.or
Follow Us: Twitter Facebook

URGENT: support the
nationwide response to

COVID-ig

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Sent: April 28, 2020 1:12 PM
To: Paulette Senior <psenior@canadianwomen.org>
Cc: Vanessa Kennedy <VKennedy@canadianwomen.org>; Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>
Subject: Call with Minister Anita Anand / Appel avec la ministre Anita Anand

Good Afternoon Paulette,

I'm reaching out on behalf of Anita Anand, Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada, in order to arrange a
call with you today, Tuesday, April 28th, at 7:15pm EST if you're available.

Minister Anand is convening a group of industry leaders and wishes to reach out to you personally to invite you to
participate and discuss Canada's approach to ensuring Canadians have the supplies they need to respond to the
pandemic.

Please let me know if you're available at this time and confirm the best telephone number to reach you.

Sincerely,
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Bonjour Paulette,

Je vous contacte au nom d'Anita Anand, la ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement, afin d'organiser un
appel aujourd’hui, le mardi 28 avril, à 7:15pm EST, si vous êtes disponible.

La ministre Anand convoque un groupe de chefs de file de l'industrie et souhaite vous contacter personnellement pour
vous inviter à participer et à discuter de l'approche du Canada pour assurer que les Canadiens disposent des fournitures
médicales dont ils ont besoin pour faire face à la pandémie COVID-19.

Veuillez s’il vous plaît me laisser savoir si vous êtes disponible et me confirmer le meilleur numéro de téléphone pour
vous joindre.

Sincèrement,

Tyler Freeman

Acting Executive Assistant to the Minister
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement
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